
Agenda 

East Central Florida Regional Planning Council 
309 Cranes Roost Blvd. , Suite 2000, Altamonte Springs, Florida 32701 

Wednesday, September 19,2012 

10:00 a.m. 

I. Call to Order and General Business 
• Call to Order - Chair Cheryl Grieb 
• Pledge of Allegiance - Mayor John Land 
• Roll Call - Ms. Tuesdai Brunsonbyrd-Bowden 

II. Consent Agenda 
• August 2012 Council Meeting Minutes (Attachment I) 
• August 2012 Financial Report (Attachment 2) 

III. Chair's Report 
• Legislative Update - Andrew Landis 

IV. 2012 ECF Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) - Elizabeth Rothbeind 
Sclunitt 

• Resolution to Support CEDS (To transmit to the U.S. Economic Development Administration) 
(Attachment 3) 

V. USAR Website - Steve Jones 

VI. Brevard Critical Facilities Intel·active Map (Attachment 4) - Claudia Paskauskas 

VII. Executive Director's Report (Attachment 5) 

• NOPC 
• HUD Work Completion Report 
• Florida East Coast Railway 
• Golden Triangle / Orange Blossom Express Impacts & Recommendations 
• Emergency Preparedness - Seminole County - Center for Independent Living Workshop 

VIII. Announcements/Comments 
An opportunity for Council members and members of the public to bring up events, issues or other 
items of interest to the committee. 

IX. Adjournment 

All Council meetings are open to the public as rC'Iuired by Florida Sunshine Law, Chapter 286, FS, and shall meet the requirements of Chapter 120, FS. 
The agenda is set as per Chapter 29F, FAC, the rules of the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council. Persons participating in a Council meeting 
shall be allocated a reasonable amount of time to present oral testimony and offer written materials relevant to their position. The Chairperson shaU 
instruct all persons as to amount of time allocated for presentation and appropriateness of written materials. An opportunity for general public comment 
will be included in each agenda. I f a person decides to appeal a decision on any matter considered on the above listed agenda, such person must ensure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made to include testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 



ATTACHMENT 1 

August 2012 Minutes 



EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL 

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

AUGUST 15, 2012 

CHAIR CHERYL GRIEB PRESIDING 

In Attendance: 
County Representatives: 
Commissioner, Welton Cadwell , Lake County 
Commissioner Sean Parks, Lake County 
Commissioner Scott Boyd, Orange County 
Commissioner Fred Brummer, Orange County 
Commissioner John Horan, Seminole 
Commissioner Brenda Carey, Seminole 

Municipal Representatives: 
Commissioner Patty Sheehan, City of 
Mayor Rocky Randels, Space League 
Mayor John Land, Apopka, ue of 
Commissioner Cheryl Grieb, i nty 
Mayor David Mealor, Lake Mary, of I 

Commissioner 

Economic Development 

II River Water Management District 
rather, Florida Department of Environmental Protection 

Ms. Cecelia Weaver, Florida Water Management District 
Ms. Mary Schoelzel, Florida Department of Transportation 

Other Attendees: 
Mr. Gary Huffman, MetroPlan Orlando 
Mr. David Bottomley, MetroPlan Orlando 

Members not in Attendance: 
Commissioner Andy Anderson , Brevard County 

Page 1 of3 



Commissioner Chuck Nelson, Brevard County 
Commissioner Brandon Arrington, Osceola County 
Commissioner Frank Attkisson, Osceola County 
Councilwoman Joyce Cusack, Volusia County 
Councilman Andy Kelly, Vol usia County 
Commissioner Michael Holland, Lake County League of Cities 
Ms. Christina Dixon, Orange County 
Mr. Jeff Prather, Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Mr. Russell Gibson, City of Sanford 

ECFRPC Staff in Attendance: 111111> 

II1I1111111111111111 
Attorney Jerry Livingston 
Mr. Hugh Harling, Jr. 
Ms. Lelia Hars 
Mr. Fred Milch 
Ms. Claudia Paskauskas 
Mr. Chris Chagdes 
Ms. Gina Marchica 
Ms. Tara McCue 
Mr. Tim Kitchen 
Ms. Elizabeth Rothbeind 

I. 

II. 

Being there we 
seconded by Mr. MArllp 

III. Chair's Report 

10:00 a.m. The Pledge of Allegiance was 
byrd-Bowden called the roll and 

Motion to approve the July 2012 Council Meeting Minutes. 

or corrections, Mayor Land moved for approval and 
were in favor and the Motion passed. 

Chairperson Grieb covered the minor changes made by Attorney Livingston to the 
Declaration of Intent. She stated because FRAC does not support the Declaration of Intent, 
the minor changes were necessary. 

After a discussion, all agreed the document is to be sent directly to the Chairperson of the 
other Planning Councils prior to sending to the Governor. 

Page 2 of 3 



Next, Chairperson Grieb announced a Sun Rail event on September 14, 2012 sponsored by 
The Orlando Realtor Association along with other local businesses. 

IV. Executive Director's Report 

Mr. Milch gave an update on the HUD Grant. He stated the Work Plan and Work Matrix are 
completed and the Consortium and Sub-Recipient Agreements are near completion. He also 
informed the Council of an unexpected Fair Housing and Assessment study required 
by HUD and staff is working with MetroPlan Orlando additional funds to help with 
the study. 

Next, Ms. McCue gave a background and IInli"t,,,t 

Ms. Taylor informed the Council on 
Preparedness Workshop on hurricane 

a Disaster 
Independent Living. 

suggested list of nominees for 
ir: Ms. Melanie Chase, Vice

Chuck Nelson, Treasure: 
Cheryl L. Grieb. 

and Mayor Land seconded the Motion. 

by the council members by referencing the FDOT 

Wings & IMlnfl", Lake County, Florida, September 28-30, 2012. 

Brevard County seventh commercial space company outside of Florida. 

Festival of Festival, Kissimmee, Florida, September 22, 2012. 

VII. Adjournment 

There being no further business before the Council , Chairperson Grieb adjourned the 
meeting at 10:40 a.m. 

Page 3 of 3 



ATTACHMENT 2 

August 2012 Financial Report 
Hand Out 



CHAIR'S REpORT 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 



ATTACHMENT 3 

2012 ECF Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy 
(CEDS) 

Resolution #08 



East Central Florida Regional Planning Council 

3Re£iolution #08 -2012 
Support of the 2012 East Central Florida 

Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) 

By the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council (ECFRPC) 

WHEREAS, the ECFRPC is a Florida Regional Planning Council mandated by FS 
186.504 and in existence since 1962; and 

WHEREAS, the ECFRPC serves the East Central Florida Region and its six counties of 
Brevard, Orange, Osceola, Lake, Seminole and Volusia; and 

WHEREAS, the East Central Florida Region was designated as an Economic 
Development District (EDD) by the U.S. Economic Development Administration (EDA) in 
May 2005; and 

WHEREAS, the ECFRPC has prepared the 2012-2016 Comprehensive Economic 
Development Strategy (CEDS), for the East Central Florida Economic Development 
District; and 

WHEREAS, the CEDS contains updated analysis, demographic data, economic data, 
economic development projects, and goals and objectives for the betterment of the region; 
and 

WHEREAS, the availability of an approved CEDS and related annual updates are a 
condition for qualifying for grants for local economic development projects from the 
Economic Development Administration of the U.S. Department of Commerce 

~OW, THEREFORE, the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council, on 
September 19, 2012 hereby accepts and recommends approval to the U.S. EDA the 2012 
East Central Florida Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS). 

Attest: 

Cheryl L. Grieb 
Chair, ECFRPC 

EAST CENTRAL FLORIDA 
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL: 

Hugh W. Harling, lr. 
Executive Director 



ATTACHMENT 4 

Brevard Critical Facilities Interactive Map 



Brevard County Critical Infrastructure 

Interactive Mapping 

CLIENT: Brevard County Emergency Management Office 

PROJECT TIME LINE: April 11, 2012 to June 15, 2012 (9 weeks) 

PROJECT COST: $9,800 

BACKGROUND: The Statewide Regional Evacuation Study (SRES) led by the Department of Emergency Management 
(DEM) and developed in collaboration between the 11 regional planning Councils and local Emergency Management 
Offices, had a significant amount of GIS data as a final deliverable. 

The Brevard County Emergency Management Office wanted to optimize and standardize the accessibility of such 
data, improve their internal operations and enhance effectiveness and efficiency. The Emergency Management 
Office division also wanted to 'customize' the final SRES data by adding some local knowledge attributes that could 
help enhance their time response, site identification and project specific collaboration. 

CHALLENGES: 

• Funding sources for this project had a short lifespan of 9 weeks. The County GIS division had the skillsets to 
develop the project but not in the aggressive and tight timeline required by the funding source. 

• There was a massive amount of data to be enhanced with local characteristics. 
• Some standards and definitions had to be applied to the data. 
• The project was running concurrently with the County transition to a GIS enterprise model. 
• The application was designed to be accessed by internal County personnel. 

THE SOLUTION: 

• The ECFRPC GIS team developed and fully delivered the project within 9 weeks. 
• The Brevard County emergency management team met the ECFRPC GIS team and identified what data 

should be included in the interactive mapping application, as well as defined standards and loca l attributes 
that had to be added to the SRES data. 

• The ECFRPC team coordinated the additional data collection, scrubbing and updating working in close 
collaboration with the County emergency management office 

• The interactive mapping interface with a variety of helpful tools that made easier identifying and accessing 
customized critical infrastructure data in a standardized and fast way. 

NEXT STEPS: 

• Add more data to the interactive mapping data portfolio 
• Add more tools and functionality to the delivered interactive map 
• Potentially create the mobile version of the interactive map 



o Adult livirIg Facilities 
(JAirport 
e:J AmbulatOfYSurgicalCenter 
EJARC~ft' 
Elbridges; 
EI Causeways rmjor 
E:JCdlTowcr 
a City Town Kllk 
EJ GtyBouncUry 
a Communic.uon Towen_800 MHZ Towen 
EJ COI'ftctioMlfoKilities 0,_ 
EJ "'''''' ~ DrinkingW.ttr 
E'J EHSSites; 
El Fire Stltion5 
D Flgovfaciity 
o G.as Stltions 
EJ GrocttyStores; 
f2J H.,ctw"e Stores; -. 0_ 
a lbA/)' 
El lift Shtion 
a Main T ~ Fa(ilities;.,.ATI Phont Sites; 
EJ MajofEmploytn 
eJ MobiltHomtParlcs 
EJ Nuning Homes; 

D Parks 
O PlwmKies 
EJ Polict stotions 
EJ_ot 
EJ PSAP 
EJ RadioSt.tions 

Foldtr 
Foldtr 
Folder 
Foldtr 
Foldtr 
Folder 
Folder 
Folder 
FoIdtr 
foldtt 
foldtt 
Folder 
FoIdn 
Folder 
Folder 
Foldtr 
Folder 
Foldtr 
Folder 
Folder 
Foldel' 
foldtt 
foldtt 
foldtt 
Foldn 
fokltt 
Folder 
Folder 
Folder 
Folder 
Folder 
Folder 
Folder 
fokla 
fokltt 
FoIdtr 
Folde. 
fokltt 
Folder 



ATTACHMENT 5 

Executive Director's Report 



• NOPC 

Agenda Attachment 
Executive Director's Report 

• HUD Work Completion Report 
• Florida East Coast Railway 
• Lake County Sector Plan 

o Site Visit 
o Scoping Meeting 

• Golden Triangle / Orange Blossom Express Impacts & 
Recommendations 

• Daytona Beach Airport - Economic Request 
• Trademark Infringement Letter- TransMap 
• 192 Analysis 
• MPO Update 
• Emergency Preparedness - Seminole County - Center for 

Independent Living Workshop 
• Job- Advertisement 
• Internet Service- Brighthouse vs Century Link 
• Wekiva Management Plan - Holding a series of meetings 

October 1-2 to discuss the Aquatic Preserve Management 
Plan update 



ATTACHMENT 5 A 

DRI NOPC Received in August 



DRI NOPC Received in August 

140100 Colonial Center Review Fee $2,500 

140101 Champions Gate Review Fee $2,500 

140102 Colonial Town Park Review Fee $2,500 

140103 Toho Preserve Review Fee $2,500 

Received 8/21/2012 

Received 8/15/2012 

Received 8/15/2012 

Received 8/21/2012 



ATTACHMENT 5 B 

Agenda- Scoping Meeting for the South Lake County Sector 
Plan 



AGENDA 
(Draft 9-4-12) 

Scoping Meeting for the South Lake County Sector Plan 
October 31,2012 

1 :30 p.m. - 1 :40 p.m. 

1:40 p.m. - 1:45 p.m. 

1 :45 p.m. - 2:15 p.m. 

2:15 p.m. - 3:55 p.m. 

3:55 p.m. -4:15 p.m. 

4:15 p.m. -4:30 p.m. 

Notes 

General Session (Lake County) 
• Welcome 
• Introductions 

Purpose of Scoping Meeting (ECFRPC) 
• Initiate Sector Planning Process 
• Identify Planning Issues 
• Identify Available Data and Resources 

Sector Plan Overview (Lake County) 
• Intent of the Sector Plan 
• Description of Setting (including site visit 

observations) 
• Sector Planning Process 

Identify and Discuss Issues (ECFRPC) 
• State, Regional, and Local Perspectives 
• Topics 

o Natural Resources 
o Proposed Built Environment 
o Mobility Strategies 
o Sustainability 

Available Data and Resources (ECFRPC) 

Wrap-Up 
• Highlights of Discussion (ECFRPC) 
• Next Steps (Lake County) 

• Discussion of issues can be handled as one large group or break up into smaller 
groups 

• Handouts for the participants include sector plan steps and worksheets for each 
issue topic 



ATTACHMENT 5 C 

Golden Triangle I Orange Blossom Express Impacts 



FDOH, lSMPO, ECFRPC 
Golden Triangle Grant Proposal 

To Pew Trust 

Demonstration Projects: projects intended to inform 
decisions on proposed projects or programs, or federal 
decisions that will have impacts limited to a specific state, 
region or local community, such as permitting a new mine 
or building a new highway. Grants will be up to $75,000 
each and must be completed within 18 months. 





)ORANGE BLOSSOM 
EXPRESS 

J~O 
"'-

~'G ! ... .... 
'- • z . ; 

n U g- -
~Z~ .. 

• 

~1 ~ 
_ Co.t ryFbJO 

_ _ S .. " R ... ~ 

- -IJSf+;!T"'Y 

-- 11', ...... 
__ T.m"'-

w..., ~ 

P1.1>I>;1,.I ,:.U'O ... ..,Dy 
r.:."IA;;*"=y 

"'"'-_v: l', t>lo<::u ... u. .... ....,Dy 
'- '. SQ"~:y 
~.: F.t<ooc:t..o.4I l·.r..; .... ~y 
-..,.:.oc L" ""IA;;I. ,\' 

I;t~~ 
~ .~ 

TR AN SPO R T AT IO N 

Pl.11111 1III 
SUMTER AND LAKE r n Tl"rrv 1<'T nn' 

A 
~l~~~NTY 

·r 
?'-~ 
~ Orange 
~ ~~~S~?r;' 

o Mt,,,,,,_ 5,.lion 

~:~~::I~at~:1 
C;;:.;IE.o .. IIOf O ......... Ir ... 

c::::J c oUrIy Dolin • • IOon 



!ORANGE BLOSSOM 
EXPRESS 

J~O 
" 

! Z .... !>Q "'L.- .. ::I r 
'0 
n U 
Ow ~~= -.. 
• 

-1 ~ 
_ Ce'"tylba, 

_ _ SD.'~R"'" 

-- USl-f,;;h'.y 

.... 1J.,ii»y ..... n:'~ T R ANS POR T 

--,--
I'l:1II>c 1..0"". V_""'Q" Dy 

~'.'.' ''''''':Y 
P"1IIOc Ue<l. ua~~ ~y 

W¢ Slll.~"" .LIIIIII 
ATION 

Q IIII LAIC. COUNTY 
__ T~"'~ • 1'1.1>1>: U::.;. 1I.r .. ~' ty 

~ L~=-I A;.~:y 

I~\ j:!: " 
~ , 

SUMTER AND LAKE COUNTY. FLORIDA ....... 

o ...... ".S'.""n 
~CPO&«l s...-ioe l;"u 
~.n,," 9110 ...... Exc< •• 

(;;:J!b ..... O'_. ' .. ,I .. 'O .. 
[:::JCou"'Y 0.", .. ,"," 





IORANGE BLOSSOM 
EXPRESS 

r~~G 
'---. !-u .-_ z ' 

., 
' 0 
n U 

;111 ----S-- ~ ; ---<OIl fJf:A1IGf COUlfl 

'--

-1 L, 
\ 

\, 
-CQl."'ylbo: 
__ S .. t~ R",o 

__ USi't; .... uy 
__ 10,-._ 

......,.'Eo.:y 
Pl:I»:>Ur..l ' ~""~"~ 
... : ... I ...... =y 

~~~~ 
!~ 

T R ANS P ORT 
...... , P,DIi:>lI"::,""'."';r. ty 
... ~. Sar.-'it .. oy 

~,.,. -« 'LIIIIII 
ATION 

Qa IIII LAIG'. COUNTY 
__ T~"'~ """, P\.~UI~'\!"-lI~t.y 

,~oXoC L_I .... ,~:y SUMTER AND LAKE COUNT FL 0 RID.& PTi)i"i'ij'i 

o ""'1l"'S,ltlo" 

~::'~~,",,"~:. 
(;;:. ......... 0' .. ' ..... ,' ... 
CJCourry D ... u';"" 



}ORANG E- B LOSSO-M 
EXPRESS 

J~~-G 
"" •• • z !>u "'l.....- 1ft :J I 

'0 
n U 
o • ~i~ -. -< 

__ Co"~'II.>a. 

__ Sllt~Rcae 

--USf90.,. ... y 

WI., iody 

p"l>: .. uo.::l~·";od by 
"-<:t'.I ...... :y 

.'""'~ ' T R ANS POR TATION ? 

Icri! .LIIIIII IIII f 
Q 

-- .. , .... . 
_ _ T • .,.po. 

-x:::: ~~"!"~~~ VJ~ by 

>¢'Y"", ,",,_UoM'V,"",,;" by 
>::«>C L¢I;III'::';'~:Y 

~G.tt 
SUMTER Al'lD LAKE 

LAJ(£ COUNTY 
~ 

,...~ 

~\ Orange 
~ ~~~s~7r;' 

o ""'"I1\S!ltio" 

~~:.~~:e:::. 
~IOIItI O''''<' ''II&''''' 
CJCou'ilY D" .... t"'" 



)ORANGE- BLOSSOM 
EXPRESS 

J~~ 
"-

! Z .... ~·G ""L.- : ~ I 

" u ~ III --

-----.r-- z ~ 

1 
.• 

_ eo. '_fylbo, 
__ SD.t. R~~ 

__ us ... ', ... . }· 
-- It, ..... . 
__ T ... ~ 

WI •• ;;",">' 

Pc~Ii:U"". ~'''' '~ ~ 
"-: ... , .... ~~ 

• • •. F.~u><lI ~, ... ""lI"'&y 
;Y-; SI>'oA."CO'l 
"""-,,, P1;I>Ii:Lm"l.1.r .... t:,
","-v L'<*I ..... n:y 

"'" - -- - -- - "'" 
<'1";i.,--,. T R AN SPOR TATI O N ( a 
_ \ • L I I I I I I I II I .. LAU C~UNTY 

SUMTER AND LAKE COUNTY. FLORIDA no .... 

?"~ 
~. ~ ...,,\ Orange 
~ Blossom 

. _ __ EX P RESS 

o ..... " .. SI. I"'" 

... ::e-::.r:-~:, 
~1I1Io,o, ."" "",,,,, 

CJ CQ Unty O."'ution 



jORANGE BLOSSOM' ) 
Ii EXPRESS ./ 

J~O 
" !>u <. • z -
""L- "::I ' 

'0 ~ 
n U 
~. -

~Z~ 
_ . 
• 

1 , 
_ _ CoI.._I)·lbol 

__ S ..... Road 

_ _ l.IS~"W·Y 

__ 11"1"". 
__ T".,.~ 

w..r iody 

PlJ~!>cL.I.,"I.\a".a,., ~ 
"-: ... I ........ ~ 

>';.:;:: ~~::=~.;,~ 1J.I''''~ by 

~~> r;=~:=;:'·c~ ty 

I!~.~'" ~ . ~ 
~ " .." 

T R ANS POR TATI O N 

'LIIIIII 1III 
1fT .... » ,\ N n T A It-';- r'nTi'l\!.v In .n»" 

A 
LAICI COUNTY 

't OlllllA 

o ...... ~ .. _Slllic" 

~::.'::;::v: ~:I 
(::::... .... 0' ..... .... ""'. o Courcy o.lin .. tJo" 



ATTACHMENT 5 D 

Daytona Beach Airport-Economic Request 



Economic Impoct results by the East Central Florida Regional Planning Council utilizing the 
Regional Economic Model, Inc. (REM!). 

September 7,2012 

Information request: Volusia County 
Project: Daytona Beach International Airport Runway Construction 
Project Timeline: 2013 
Project data provided by Volusia County Economic Development 

Economic Impact of the Daytona Beach International Airport Runway Construction Project on 
Vol usia County's economy 

Because of the expansion of the runway at Daytona International Airport we expect the impact 
of construction to introduce 25 jobs and increase Gross Regional Product (GRP) by $1.28 Million 
in 2005 dollars. 

Results from the REMI, Inc. Policy Insight Model (Construction Impacts): 

Category 2013 
Employment 25 Jobs 
Gross Regional Product (GRP) $1.28 Million 
Personal Income $737,000 
Output and Sales $2.25 Million 

The construction of the roadway at the Daytona International Airport has an economic impact 
of 25 jobs and an increase in Gross Regional Product of $1.28 million in Volusia County. 



ATTACHMENT 5 E 

192 Analysis 



Hugh Harling, Jr 

Subject: US 192 Alternatives Analysis - Community Liason Group Meeting 
Location: Osceola County Commission Chambers - 1 Courthouse Square - 4th Floor 

Start: 
End: 
Show Time As: 

Recurrence: 

Meeting Status: 

Organizer: 

Good morning, 

Thu 9/20/2012 1 :30 PM 
Thu 9/20/20123:30 PM 
Tentative 

(none) 

Not yet responded 

Timothy R Palermo 

The US 192 Alternatives Analysis Study Team has been hard at work since our June kick-off meeting. We have 
developed a "long list" of alternative transit technologies, alignments and service types for the study area and solicit 
your valuable input. Please join us at 1:30 on September 20 in the Osceola County Commission Chambers for a project 
update and to review our initial set of alternatives. The Community Liaison Group's input through this process will help 
LYNX and Osceola County better understand the transit needs in the corridor so that the proposed solution is viable. 

Be sure to frequently check the project website at www.us192study.com for project updates and scheduled events. 

Please feel free to call if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Tim Palermo 
Osceola County Transportation Planning 
1 Courthouse Square, Suite 1100 
Kissimmee, FL 34741 
407-742-0332 direct 
tim.palermo@osceo la.org 

Please Note Florida has a very broad Public Records Law E·mads 10 thiS entity or Its employees may be considered a pubhc record Your e·mall commUnication 
rncludlllg your email address may be disclosed to the public and media at any time 

1 



ATTACHMENT 5 F 

Emergency Preparedness 



Emergency Preparedness for Persons with Disabilities Workshop Highlights 

1. Mission: Disaster preparation for people with disabilities, their families, 
their caregivers, and professionals in the field 

2. ECFRPC's Role: 
A. Facilitated all planning meetings, produced meeting materials, and 

produced meeting summaries 

B. Coordinated and developed a complete Exercise Package 

C. Facilitated coordination, setup, and logistical expenses at the exercise 

location. 

D. Developed an HSEEP Compliant After Action Report (AAR). 

3. Sponsoring Agencies: 

A. Center for Independent Living 
B. Seminole County Emergency Management 

4. Emergency Preparedness Presentations: 

A. American Red Cross Mid Florida Region 
B. HEART of Florida United Way 
C. Florida Division of Emergency Management 

S. County/City Emergency Management Panel: 

A. Seminole County Office of Emergency Management 
B. Orange County Office of Emergency Management 
C. Osceola County Office of Emergency Management 
D. City of Orlando Office of Emergency Management 

6. Facilitated Tabletop Discussion: 

A. Scenario based decision making 
B. Emergency Plan Development for persons with disabilities, their 

families, their caregivers, and professionals in the field 

7. Workshop Conclusion: 

A. Number of participants: 54+ 
B. Summary of participant feedback: On a 1-5 scale (5 = Strongly agree and 

1 = Strongly Disagree) the workshop scored a 4.67avg from participant 
feedback 



ATTACHMENT 5 G 

Internet Service 



Changing the ECFRPC Internet Provider Fact s 
ECFRPC Executive Committee September 2012 

Service has been down for considerable length 

Reasons for Change: of time over the past three years 

Inconsistent internet speed 

Provided capacity below neccesary amount for 

ECFRPC Needs 

Consistent Tests showing provider has not 

provided service at level payed for 

Cost and Benefit Comparison for Internet Provider 

Service to Provide 

50 MB Download 5 MB Upload - Broadband -

Brighthouse five Static IP address - Requires 3 Year Contract 

Proposed Provider 

Monthly Cost 

Initial Hook Up Charge 

Construction to add service to building 

10 MB Download 1.3 MB Upload - DSL - two 

Century link Static IP Addresses - No Monthly Cont ract 

Current Provider 

Monthly 

Cost 

$230.00 

$49.95 

$0.00 

Cost 

$170.00 

$2,209.95 

$61.39 

Advantages of 

Change: 

Month/Quantity 

Month/Quantity 

36 

1 

0 

36 

TIme required for IT may decrease 

In house equipment operating fully 

may decrease costs 

Staff Production may increase as 

internet speed is no longer a constraint 

Total Cost 

$8,280.00 

$49.95 

$0.00 

$8,329.95 Total amount over 3 years 

Total Cost 

$6,120.00 

$0.00 
$6,120.00 Total amount over 3 years 

Difference over 3 Years 

Addit ional Mont hly cost to increase Internet Speed f rom 

10mb to 50m b, 1.3mb to 5mb 



ATTACHMENT 5 H 

Wekiva Management Plan 



Public 
Meetings 
Monday, October 1, 2012 
6:00 pm - 7:30 pm 
Markham Woods Church 
505 Markham Woods Road 
longwood, Fl32779 

Tuesday, October 2, 2012 
6:00 pm - 7:30 pm 
Volusia County Admin. Building 
123 West Indiana Avenue 
Deland, Fl32720 

The draft plan can be found at: 
www.dep.state.ll.us/coastal/sites/wekiva/ 

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection's Office of Coastal and Aquatic 
Managed Areas (CAMA) is responsible for the management 01 Florida's 41 aquatic 
preserves, 3 National Estuarine Research Reserves, a National Marine Sanctuary, and the 
Coral Reef Conservation Program. These protected areas comprise more than 4 million 
acres of the most valuable submerged lands and select coastal uplands in Florida. CAMA 
is updating these management plans, and is currently seeking input on the draft Wekiva 
River Aquatic Preserve management plan, which includes 20 miles of the SI. Johns River. 

Meeting objectives: 

I . Review purpose and process for revising the Wekiva River Aquatic Preserve 
management plan. 

2. Present current draft plan with a focus on issues, goals, objectives and strategies. 
3. Receive input on the draft management plan. 
The information from the meeting will be compiled and used by CAMA in the revision 01 
the draft management plan. 

Please contact Deborah Shelley, (407) 330-6727 / Deborah.Shelley@dep.state.f1.us 
or visit our website at www.dep.state.f1.us/coastal/sites/wekiva/ for more information. 
Written comments are welcome and can be submitted by fax: (850) 245-2110, Attn: 
Wekiva; or email FloridaCoasts@dep.state.f1.us on or before October 16, 2012. 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations to partiCipate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at 
least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting Deborah Shelley at (407) 330·6727 
or Deborah.Shelley@dep.state.fl.us. II you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact 
the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800) 955-8771 (TOO) or (800) 955·8770 (Voice) . 

This publication funded in part through a grant agreement from the Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection , Florida Coastal Management Program by a grant provided by the Office of Ocean and 
Coastal Resource Management under the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972, as amended, National Oceanic 
and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) Award No. NA11 NOS4190073-CM227. The views, statements, finding, 
conclusions, and recommendations expressed herein are those of the author(s) and do not necessarily reflect the 
views of the State of Florida, NOAA, or any of its subagencies. August 2012. 



2012 SEPTEMBER 

Executive Committee Meeting Minutes 



Executive Committee Meeting 
East Central Florida Regional Planning Council 

Monday, September 10, 2012 

Committee: 

Staff: 

9:00 a.m. 

Chairperson Cheryl L. Grieb, Vice-Chair Melanie Chase, 
Commissioner Chuck Nelson 

Council 
Attorney: 

Executive Director Hugh W. Harling, Jr., Ms. Lelia Hars, 

Ms. Tuesdai Brunsonbyrd-Bowden 1111
11

' 

Je"y u,;o"too II1I1111111111111111 

111111111111111 I. Call to Order 

Chairperson Grieb called the Executive :nnnmHtp,p Mle~Jml\g to order .1 '00 a.m. 

11111' 
II. August 6, 2012 Executive 

Ms. Chase moved to approve the Committee Meeting minutes 
I he Motion carried. and seconded by C 

III. Computers 

Mr. Harling informed 
Century 

IV. 

a 
additional monies 

service with the current internet provider 
to Brighthouse. He added the cost is 

imr.rmlP employee performance. 

progress report. He informed the board members that 
Equity Assessment Study to the Grant Scope and 

Orlando will help fund the study. 

v. Florida Regional Council Association (FRCA ) 

Mr. Harling informed the board members he attended the Florida Regional Council 
Association (FRCA) meeting. He stated the most important information he received from 
the meeting was in regards to the future plans for the High Speed project funded by 
Florida East Coast Railway (FEC). He gave a summary of the High Speed route plan and 
some challenges they face. Also he stated if Brevard County or the Port has a position, 
now is the time to put the request in writing. 

1 



A discussion followed and Ms. Schmitt was called into the meeting and was asked 
questions about the Cocoa Beach stop of the Florida East Coast Rail Way being an 
appropriate project to add to the 2012 CEDS. Ms. Schmitt informed the Committee that 
since the document is currently in public comment period and since the Strategy 
Committee already convened, it would be more appropriate to reference the project in the 
background of the document. She agreed to make that addition to the 2012 CEDS. 

VI. 2012 September Council Agenda Review 

Chairperson Grieb reviewed the preliminary Agenda 
and two items were added. She requested a 
She also requested that all future Council Agend~.y. I IIIIl" 

September Council Meeting 
and a Legislative Update. 

"Legislative Update" item. 

Next, the timing of Mr. Harling six months PF!r;f/i\'tHi;~n(~F! ",c",ow briefly discussed and 
Director for six it was determined that Mr. Harling had 

months and it was agreed to postpone the F·F !VIF!W 

VII. Adjournment 

There being no further 
adjourned at 9:50 a.m. 

2 

the meeting was 


